
S.05-86 .	 SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 
DEAN OF GRADUATE STUDIES 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:	 Senate 

FROM:	 Jonathan Driver, Dean of Graduate Studies 
Chair, Senate Graduate Studies Committee 

SUBJECT: Faculty of Arts & Social Sciences: Curriculum changes (GS 2005.25) 

DATE:	 May 18, 2005 

cc:	 Rowland Lorimer, Publishing 

For information 

At its meeting of 9th May 2005 Senate Graduate Studies Committee approved the 
following curriculum changes in the Faculty of Arts & Social Sciences, to be 
implemented in September 2006: 

Publishing Program re addition of Calendar entry for Satisfactory 
•	 Performance, minor revisions to existing courses *, 

and revision tb the number of credit hours required to graduate 

Senators wishing to consult the documents concerning these items should contact Bobbie 
Grant, Senate Assistant at (604) 291-3168 or bgrantsfu.ca 

* PUB 800 Title and description change 
PUB 607	 Title, credit hour, and description change 
PUB 605	 Credit hour change 
PUB 606 Credit hour change 
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